Hsiao Tong

From: Army Traffic Accident Claims <Army_Traffic_Accident_Claims@defence.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 December, 2015 9:18 AM

To: Hsiao Tong; Zayyer

Cc: tptsafety@gmail.com

Subject: DAMAGE PHOTO OF MID 34272 AND SGN 3872Z

Attachments: IMG-20151208-WA0001.jpg; IMG-20151208-WA0000.jpg

Hi Mr Zayyer and Ms Chew Hsiao Tong
ATTACHED IS THE DAMAGE PHOTO OF MID 34272 AND SGN 3872Z.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING CIVILIAN CAR NO. SGN 3872Z AND MID 34272 AND MID
34270 AT THE JUNCTION OF PIE SLIP ROAD (BENOI ROAD EXIT) AND PASIR LABA
ROAD ON 07 DEC 2015.

IOD Ref: FY 15/16/0053
Date: 08 DEC 2015

Thanks

Best Regards,

1WO Vennu

HQTPT Traffic Accident Investigation Warrant
Tel: 63074519

Fax: 63074518

Hp: 94528494

*** TIMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT ***

With effect from 16 March 2014, MINDEF/SAF will be changing its
existing domain for all StarNet email accounts from @starnet.gov.sg
to @defence.gov.sg.

A transition period will be catered to ensure a smooth migration.
During this period, emails sent to user@starnet.gov.sg will be
automatically routed to user@defence.gov.sq.

Please take note of the change-over date and update your email
address book accordingly.

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this
message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
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distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any
information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately
if you receive this in error."



